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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Thanks! 

Official • SB_U 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Johnson, Hilary R 
Schram Zachary 1 
can you call me as soon as you get in? 
Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:15:26 AM 

From: Abbasi, Hera A 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 10:09 AM 
To: Harris, Katherine A; Johnson, Hilary R; Frifield, Julia E; Wier, Anthony D; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, 
Lauren M; Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabelh 
Subject: RE: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 

Thank you! This is definitely on EUR A/S radar! 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

(DECONTROLLED/ 

From: Hams, Katherine A 
Sent: Thursday, January OS, 2017 10:09 AM 
T.o: Abbasi, Hera A; Johnson, Hilary R; Frifield, Julia E; Wier, Anthony D; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, Lauren M; 
Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth 
Subject: Re: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 

· Also w doc production, need M approval. I'm flagging this inquiry for him now. 

Katherine A. Harris 

Senior Congressional Advisor 

Departm.ent of State 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

· From: Abbasi, Hera A 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:06 AM 
To: Johnson, Hilary R; Harris, Katherine A; Frifield, Julia E; Wier, Anthony D; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, 
Lauren M; Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Dueholm, ~atherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth 
Subj~ct: RE: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 

Thanks! 

~-----~ 

says you're busy.) 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Hilary & Zach-I both tried you just now a few times but your Outlook profile 

., 
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From: Johnson, Hilary R 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:56 AM 
To: Abbasi, Hera A; Harris, Katherine A; Frifield, Julia E; Wier, Anthony D; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, Lauren 
M; Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth 
Subject: RE: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 

Adding back Schram. 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Abbasi, Hera A 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:55 AM 
To: Harris, Katherine A; Frifield, Julia E; Johnson, Hilary R; Wier, Anthony D; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, 
Lauren M 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth 
Subject: RE: For Immediate Review - Call She{;!t for S Call with Senator Warner 

Official - SBU 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Harris, Katherine A 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:54 AM 
To: Frifield, Julia E; Johnson, Hilary R; Abbasi, Hera A; Wier, Anthony D; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth 
Subject: RE: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Frifield, Julia E 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:51 AM 
To: Johnson, Hilary R; Abbasi, Hera A; Wier, Anthony D; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth; Harris, Katherine A 
Subject: RE: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 

We got it last night from Jim Wolf (I asked him for it beq1use he was going to Dan Smith) 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Johnson, Hilary R 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:49 AM 
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To: Abbasi, Hera A; Wier, Anthony D; Frifield, Julia E; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth; Harris, Katherine A 
Subject: RE: For Immediate Review - 'Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 

+ Katherine 

Does anyone have the original letter? 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Abbasi, Hera A 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:47 AM 
To: Wier, Anthony D; Frifield, Julia E; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth; Johnson, Hilary R 
Subject: RE: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S call with Senator Warner 

+ Hilary 

Yes, EUR is absolutely willing to provide the docs asap. 

I told Cardin's folks (including Jessica L.) a few weeks ago that the process is long. Can we ensure 
that there are no holdups on our end? 

Official 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Wier, Anthony D 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: Frifield, Julia E; Kramer, Rori A; Gillis, Lauren M; Abbasi, Hera A 
Cc: Dueholm, Katherine O; Bulgrin, Julie K; Lawrence, Elizabeth 

· Subject: FW: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S call with Senator Warner 

This just came across my transom. I gather this resembles a similar Cardin re uest 

More concerning to me is whether you all knew about a call sheet request for Senator Warner ... 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Pitterle, Elissa G 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:01 AM 
To: H_Staffers; EUR-Staff Assistants 
Cc: Gillis, Lauren M; Wier, Anthony D; Green, Eric F; Bilge, Kerem S 
Subject: For Immediate Review - Call Sheet for S Call with Senator Warner 
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Colleagues: S ~pecials have asked for a call she~t as soon as possible for an S call with Senator 

Warner to discuss the attached letter that we received yesterday evening. Senator Warner is asking 

the Department to produce intelligence reports and other documents related to Russian efforts to 

influence the recent U.S. election. Please review and pr·ovide clearance/comments as soon as 

possible. 

H, can you add a bio sheet? 

Elissa Pitterle, Director 

INR/OPS 

202-647-1463 
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